

# **MALDIVES INDUSTRIAL FISHERIES COMPANY LTD (MIFCO)**

# **TERMS OF REFERENCE (TOR) FOR VALUATION OF** VESSELS: JAZEERA 104, JAZEERA 105, & JAZEERA 106

BID REFERENCE NO: 134-PRO/I/2024/112

Date: 27<sup>th</sup> August 2024

BID REFERENCE	134-PRO/I/2024/111				
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)	27 <sup>th</sup> August 2024				
	01 <sup>st</sup> September 2024 Before 01:00 pm, Male 'Time				
MEETING (OPTIONAL)					
LAST DATE AND TIME FOR RECEIPT	01 <sup>st</sup> September 2024 Before 01:00 pm, Male 'Time				
OF BIDS					
TIME AND DATE OF OPENING OF BIDS	01 <sup>st</sup> September 2024 02:00 pm, Male 'Time				
BID SUBMISSION	Bids should be submitted <mark>only to</mark>				
	<mark>contract@mifco.mv email.</mark>				
	Via Microsoft Teams Head Office,				
	Maldives Industrial Company Ltd.				
	Hilaalee Magu, Maafannu, Male				
PLACE OF OPENING OF BIDS	Maldives.				
	Procurement Department,				
	Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company				
ADDRESS OF COMMUNICATION	Ltd, Hilaalee Magu, Maafannu, Male,				
	Maldives				

### Contents

1.	INVITATION TO BID	4
2.	BACKGROUND	4
3.	OBJECTIVES	4
4.	SCOPE	5
5.	DELIVERABLES AND DELIVERY STANDARDS	6
6.	REQUIREMENT TO VISIT SITES	7
7.	REPORTING MECHANISM	7
8.		8
9.	TEAM COMPOSITION	9
10.	COMPONENTS OF FINANCIAL PROPOSAL	.10
11.	COMPONENTS OF TECHNICAL PROPOSAL	.10
12.	DELIVERABLES	.12
13.	EVALUATION PROCESS	.12
т	echnical Proposal Evaluation Matrix	12
	roposal Evaluation Matrix	
	OBJECTIVITY AND INDEPENDENCE	
15.	CONFLICT OF INTEREST	.13
16.	CONFIDENTIALITY	.13
17.	CORRUPT & FRAUDULENT PRACTICES	.14
18.	REPORTING AND COMMUNICATION	.14
19.	GENERAL INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS	.14
20.	AWARDING	.15
21.	SIGNING OF CONTRACT	.15
22.	QUERIES	.16
23.	DATE OF SUBMISSION OF BIDS	.16
APP	ENDIX 1: INFORMATION SHEET	.17
APP	ENDIX 2: DETAILS OF PROPOSED TEAM	.18



### 1. INVITATION TO BID

The Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company Limited (MIFCO) is seeking a qualified and experienced party to conduct an independent valuation and verification of three vessels: Jazeera 104, Jazeera 105, and Jazeera 106. This engagement will also include a thorough review of the procurement process associated with these vessels.

ببسها مغدا أرحمه إأرحسه

The selected party must possess the necessary technical and operational expertise, competency, and experience to handle an engagement of this size, nature, and complexity. The independent valuation must adhere to best practices and comply with the relevant International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) to meet accounting requirements.

### 2. BACKGROUND

Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company Limited (MIFCO) is a state-owned enterprise in the Republic of Maldives, primarily engaged in the fishing industry. As a pivotal entity in the Maldivian economy, MIFCO plays a significant role in the industrialization of the fisheries sector. The company's operations and assets, including its fleet of vessels, are critical to its continued success and contribution to the national economy.

In line with MIFCO's commitment to transparency, accuracy, and adherence to international standards, the company seeks to ensure that the valuation of its vessels reflects their true economic value. This initiative is crucial for the proper accounting and financial reporting of MIFCO's assets, ensuring compliance with IFRS and supporting informed decision-making at all levels of the organization.

### 3. OBJECTIVES

The principal objectives of this Valuations are as follows:

#### 3.1 Accurate Valuation of Vessels:

To conduct an independent and accurate valuation of the three vessels owned by MIFCO, ensuring that the assessed values reflect their true economic worth. The valuation must be performed in accordance with best practices and comply with the relevant International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) to support precise financial reporting.

**T.** +(960) 302 3399

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex T. +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village T. +(960) 302 3366



#### Verification of Vessel Condition and Classification: 3.2

To verify the physical condition and classification of the vessels, including the hulls, engines, and additional refrigeration and engineering equipment. This objective aims to ensure that all components are appropriately valued and classified for accounting and operational purposes

سبسها مغداأرحمس أأرحسه

#### 3.3 **Review of Procurement Process:**

To carry out a comprehensive review of the procurement process involved in acquiring the vessels, including any modifications or installations made post-procurement. This review aims to evaluate the efficiency, compliance, and transparency of the procurement procedures.

#### 3.4 **Compliance with Financial Reporting Standards:**

To ensure that the values of the vessels and their respective asset classes are correctly recorded in MIFCO's financial accounts, in full compliance with IFRS. This objective supports MIFCO's commitment to maintaining transparency and accuracy in its financial reporting.

#### 3.5 **Support Strategic Decision-Making:**

To provide MIFCO with reliable and well-documented valuation and procurement process review reports that can inform strategic decision-making and future investments in the company's fleet and operations.

#### 3.6 **Enhance Accountability and Transparency:**

To reinforce MIFCO's accountability and transparency in managing its assets and procurement processes, thereby strengthening stakeholder confidence in the company's operations and financial practices.

### 4. SCOPE

The scope of work includes the following tasks:

#### 4.1 Independent Valuation and Verification of Vessels:

Conduct an independent valuation and verification of three vessels: Jazeera 104, Jazeera 105, and Jazeera 106 owned by MIFCO. This will involve a comprehensive assessment of the vessels' physical condition, operational status, and overall value. The valuation process must be thorough, reflecting the true economic value of the vessels, and must comply with relevant International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

### **MIFCO Head Office, Male'**

**T.** +(960) 332 3932 **F.** +(960) 332 3955 E. info@mifco.mv W. mifco.mv

**T.** +(960) 302 3399

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex T. +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village T. +(960) 302 3366



#### 4.2 **Process Review of the Procurement of Vessels:**

Carry out a detailed review of the procurement process involved in acquiring the vessels. This includes evaluating the procedures, documentation, and compliance with procurement standards, as well as reviewing the modifications and any engineering or equipment installations that have been conducted on the vessels post-procurement.

مبسها للدازحمن لأحسيه

### 5. DELIVERABLES AND DELIVERY STANDARDS

The following deliverables are expected from the independent valuer, with adherence to the highest delivery standards:

#### 5.1 **Independent Valuation Report:**

- Scope of Work: A clear outline of the tasks performed during the valuation.
- Statement on Independence and Objectivity: Assurance of impartiality in the valuation process.
- Valuation Methodology & Approach: Detailed explanation of the methods and approaches used in the valuation.
- Basis of Valuation & Key Assumptions: Explanation of the underlying assumptions and basis for the valuation.
- Site Visits Details: Dates and details of the physical inspections carried out at the vessel locations.
- Date of Valuation: The specific date when the valuation was completed.
- Asset Classifications: Classification of assets as per their types.
- Total Value of Assets: Comprehensive valuation, including the total value of the vessels, as well as individual values for the hulls, engines, refrigeration units, and additional engineering equipment installed on the vessels.
- **Condition and Location:** An assessment of the overall condition and current locations of the vessels.
- Additional Details: Any other relevant information that the valuer deems necessary to report.

### **MIFCO Head Office, Male'**

**T.** +(960) 332 3932 **F.** +(960) 332 3955 E. info@mifco.mv W. mifco.mv

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex **T.** +(960) 302 3399

T. +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village T. +(960) 302 3366



#### 5.2 **Procurement Process Review Report:**

An in-depth report analyzing the procurement process for the vessels, including any modifications and additional installations made. The report should assess compliance with procurement standards and identify any gaps or areas of concern.

سبسها مغداأرحمس أأرحسه

#### 5.3 **Financial Reporting Details:**

Provide details on the asset classes and their respective values to be recorded in MIFCO's financial accounts. This should be in full compliance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) to ensure accurate and transparent financial reporting.

### 6. REQUIREMENT TO VISIT SITES

The independent valuer is required to conduct physical site visits to inspect the vessels located in Ga. Kooddoo and Lh .Felivaru. These inspections are essential to provide an accurate and reliable valuation and verification of the vessels.

### 7. REPORTING MECHANISM

The independent valuer will adhere to the following reporting mechanisms:

#### 7.1 Liaison with Senior Management:

The independent valuer will report directly to the senior management personnel assigned by the Board of Directors. This will ensure that the valuer's work aligns with the company's expectations and requirements throughout the engagement.

#### 7.2 **Regular Progress Updates:**

The valuer is expected to provide regular updates on the progress of the valuation and procurement process review. These updates should include information on any issues encountered and steps taken to address them, ensuring that management is well-informed and able to make timely decisions.

#### 7.3 **Entry Meeting:**

Prior to the commencement of the engagement, the independent valuer will conduct an entry meeting with the senior management team. This meeting will serve to outline the scope of

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex T. +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village T. +(960) 302 3366



work, clarify expectations, and establish a clear understanding of the objectives and deliverables.

مبسها للدازحمن لأحسيه

#### 7.4 **Exit Meeting:**

Upon completion of the valuation and review, the independent valuer will hold an exit meeting to present the final report to the Board of Directors and senior management. This meeting will provide an opportunity to discuss the findings, address any questions, and ensure that the final report meets the company's needs and expectations.

#### 7.5 **Final Report Submission:**

The valuer will submit a comprehensive final report that details the findings, valuations, and process review. This report will be presented during the exit meeting and will be accompanied by any necessary supporting documentation.

### 8. MINIMUM ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA

To qualify for evaluation, all applicants must meet the following minimum eligibility criteria:

#### 8.1 **Qualified Firm:**

The bid must be submitted by a firm consisting of a team of experts in valuation and auditing. The team should possess the relevant technical and operational expertise required to undertake the valuation and process review.

#### 8.2 **Established Presence:**

The bidder organization must have been in operation for a minimum of 5 years. Evidence of the organization's longevity and established presence in the industry must be provided.

#### 8.3 **Relevant Experience:**

The bidder must have at least 5 years of experience in executing all activities mentioned in the scope of work. Documentary evidence of this experience must be submitted along with the Technical Bid, demonstrating a minimum of 5 years of experience in each of the specified activities.

#### **In-House Personnel:** 8.4

The bidder shall not subcontract any of the activities involved in the valuation and review. All auditors and individuals performing the tasks must be on the payroll of the bidder. A letter to this effect, issued by a competent authority on the company's letterhead, must be provided to confirm that all personnel are direct employees of the bidding firm.

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex T. +(960) 302 3344



### 9. TEAM COMPOSITION

The applicant must propose a team that meets the following competency, qualification, and experience requirements:

تبسبها مغداأرحمن أأرحب

Role	Competency, qualification and experience requirement
Financial/Audit/Accounting Specialist (1 position):	<ul> <li>Qualifications:</li> <li>Must be a fully qualified member of a professional accounting body such as ACCA, CIMA, CPA, or an equivalent recognized body. Alternatively, the candidate may hold a Master's degree in finance, accountancy, assurance, valuation, or a related field.</li> <li>Experience:</li> <li>Must possess a minimum of 5 years of relevant professional experience in finance, assurance, valuation, or an equivalent area. The candidate should have a proven track record in financial analysis, audit processes, and accounting practices.</li> </ul>
Valuation Specialist (1 position):	<ul> <li>Qualifications:</li> <li>Must be a Certified Valuer from an internationally recognized institution or hold a graduate certificate or equivalent qualification specializing in valuation.</li> <li>Experience:</li> <li>Must have at least 5 years of relevant professional experience in the field of valuation. The candidate should demonstrate expertise in valuing assets, particularly in the context of maritime or industrial sectors.</li> </ul>

**MIFCO Head Office, Male'** 

**T.** +(960) 332 3932 **F.** +(960) 332 3955 E. info@mifco.mv W. mifco.mv

**T.** +(960) 302 3399

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex **T.** +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village **T.** +(960) 302 3366



### **10. COMPONENTS OF FINANCIAL PROPOSAL**

#### 10.1 **All-Inclusive Price Proposal:**

The price proposal must be "all-inclusive" and expressed as a lump-sum amount for the total duration of the contract. This lump-sum should cover all costs associated with the engagement, including professional fees, travel expenses, and any other incidental costs related to the valuation and review process.

سبسها مغداأرحمن أأرحسب

Exclusions: The "all-inclusive" price does not need to include costs for accommodation and meals during stays at MIFCO sites/facilities, as these will be borne by MIFCO.

#### 10.2 **Proposed Duration:**

The financial proposal should specify the proposed duration to complete the entire valuation process and submit all deliverables. This includes the timeline for site visits, data collection, report preparation, and final submission to MIFCO's Board of Directors and senior management. The proposed timeline should be realistic and aligned with the scope of work.

### **11. COMPONENTS OF TECHNICAL PROPOSAL**

All Technical Proposals must include the following components:

#### 11.1 **Company/Partnership Registration Certificate:**

Provide a valid registration certificate for the company or partnership submitting the proposal. This ensures the legal standing and eligibility of the bidder.

#### 11.2 **Corporate Profile:**

A comprehensive corporate profile detailing:

- Objectives, Vision, and Mission: Clearly outline the purpose, goals, and guiding principles of the company.
- Organization Structure: Include the company's organizational chart and key roles.
- Leadership and Management Team: Introduce the company's leadership and management personnel.
- History: Briefly describe the company's background and milestones.
- Contact Information: Provide the address, contact details, and website of the company.
- Industries and Clientele: Highlight the industries served and notable clients.

MIFCO	Head	Office,	Male'
-------	------	---------	-------



#### 11.3 **Proposed Methodology and Approach:**

Summarize the methodology and approach that will be used to perform the vessel valuation and verification process. This should include key steps, techniques, and standards that will be applied to ensure accuracy and compliance with the relevant regulations and guidelines.

#### 11.4 **Timeline for Completion:**

Provide a detailed timeline outlining the key phases of the project, including:

- **Commencement Date:** When the project will begin.
- Site Visit & Inspection Dates: Specific dates for site visits and inspections. •

مبسها لغداأرحمه إأرحسه

- **Reporting Dates**: Deadlines for submitting the draft and final reports.
- The timeline should be aligned with the proposed duration for the completion of the valuation work.

#### 11.5 List of Past Assignments:

Include a list of similar valuations, assurance engagements, or related assignments that the firm has performed in the past 5 years. This should demonstrate the bidder's relevant experience and capability to handle the current engagement.

#### 11.6 Letters of Completion/Reference Letters:

Attach letters of completion or reference letters for the assignments listed in the previous section. These documents should confirm the successful completion of past engagements and provide references that can attest to the quality of the work.

#### 11.7 **Completed Annexure 1: Details of the Team Member:**

Complete and include Annexure 1, which provides detailed information on each team • member who will be involved in the project. This form should capture their roles, qualifications, and experience.

#### 11.8 Curriculum Vitae(s)/Profiles of Team Members:

Submit CVs or professional profiles for all team members, demonstrating their academic background, professional qualifications, and relevant work experience. The profiles should clearly show the team members' expertise in the areas of finance, assurance, and valuation.

### **MIFCO Head Office, Male'**

**T.** +(960) 332 3932 **F.** +(960) 332 3955 E. info@mifco.mv W. mifco.mv

**T.** +(960) 302 3399

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex T. +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village T. +(960) 302 3366



#### **Certificates of Academic and Professional Qualifications:** 11.9

Provide copies of the relevant academic and professional certificates for each team member. Include reference letters that confirm their work experience and verify their credentials in the relevant field.

سبسها مغداأرحمس أأرحسه

### **12. DELIVERABLES**

The following deliverables are expected from the bidders:

- 1. Technical Proposal
- 2. Financial Proposal

### **13. EVALUATION PROCESS**

Both Financial Proposals and Technical Proposals will be presented at the bid submission. Financial Proposals will be unsealed at the bid submission in the attendance of all participants. The details of prices and duration will be shared among the attendees.

### Technical Proposal Evaluation Matrix

Area	Points
Overall profile and experience of the applicant:	
Based on corporate profile and overall relevant experience in conducting similar	40
engagements in the past 5 years.	
Overall profile and experience of the applicant:	
Based on corporate profile and overall relevant experience in conducting similar	20
engagements in the past 5 years.	
Qualification and Experience of the Team	40

Note: Only Technical Proposals who score 80 points will be considered as meeting the technical requirement of the bid. Those Technical Proposals which do not meet the technical requirements will not be qualified for Financial Proposal Evaluation.

Qualified bids will be further evaluated on the following criteria:

**T.** +(960) 302 3399

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex **T.** +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village **T.** +(960) 302 3366



**Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company** Hilaalee Magu, Male', Republic of Maldives

Registration No. C-173/93 | Post. 20389

### Proposal Evaluation Matrix

Area	Points
Total Price	50
Lowest proposed price to receive maximum marks. Adjusted proportionality	
to others.	
Technical Proposal Evaluation Matrix	50

### **14. OBJECTIVITY AND INDEPENDENCE**

The independent valuer shall conduct their work with integrity and professionalism, ensuring the highest level of care is taken to maintain objectivity and independence throughout the entire process. They must remain free from bias, conflicts of interest, or any undue influence, whether political or otherwise, that could compromise the quality and impartiality of their work. It is imperative that the valuer remains independent both in fact and appearance for the duration of the engagement, ensuring that all findings and conclusions are based solely on objective analysis and professional judgment.

### **15. CONFLICT OF INTEREST**

To avoid any conflict of interest, any bids submitted by a company or partnership where a board member, employee, or contractor of MIFCO is a shareholder, director, partner, employee, or part of the proposed team will be disqualified from the bidding process.

Additionally, if a company or partnership is owned or managed by a person who is a direct relative of a board member, employee, or contractor of MIFCO, this relationship must be declared in a separate letter. The acceptance of such cases will be conditional and evaluated on a case-by-case basis. MIFCO reserves the right to disqualify or permit the bid based on the specifics of the declared relationship, ensuring fairness and transparency in the selection process.

### **16. CONFIDENTIALITY**

All information obtained during the audit must be kept confidential and used solely for the purposes of the audit. The audit team is required to adhere to the highest standards of confidentiality, ensuring that all data, documents, and findings are protected from unauthorized disclosure. This obligation includes safeguarding any sensitive information acquired throughout the audit process and ensuring that it is not utilized for any purpose other than that for which it was intended.

### **MIFCO Head Office, Male'**

T. +(960) 332 3932 F. +(960) 332 3955 Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex E. info@mifco.mv W. mifco.mv

**T.** +(960) 302 3399

**T.** +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village T. +(960) 302 3366



### **17. CORRUPT & FRAUDULENT PRACTICES**

MIFCO reserves the right to disgualify any party from participating in the tender process at any stage whether prior to submission, during evaluation, or even after awarding-if it is revealed, with sufficient evidence, that the party has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices. Such practices include, but are not limited to, attempting to unfairly gain an advantage or using undue influence to affect the process or outcome of the tender. MIFCO is committed to maintaining a fair and transparent procurement process and will take appropriate action to address and prevent any violations of integrity and ethical standards.

مبسها للدازحمن لأحسيه

### **18. REPORTING AND COMMUNICATION**

A clear communication protocol must be established, outlining the frequency and format of updates and reports to be provided to MIFCO management. Regular updates and a final debrief meeting with key stakeholders will ensure transparency and effective implementation of recommendations.

### **19. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS**

- 1.1 The Employer (MIFCO) is not obliged to award the contract to the lowest-priced bid. The contract will be awarded based on the highest points obtained in the bid evaluation. Points will be allocated based on the information contained within the submitted tender documents. Incomplete or inaccurate information will result in fewer points being awarded. If any information provided is found to be incorrect, the bid will be rejected.
- 1.2 Consultants are responsible for carefully examining all quotation documents. It is the responsibility of the consultant to gather and clarify all necessary information prior to submitting their bid. No alterations to the submitted offer will be accepted by the Employer after the submission of the bid.
- 1.3 The quotation must be submitted in Maldivian Rufiyaa (MVR). The quoted price must be written clearly, without erasures, both in figures and words. In the event of a discrepancy between figures and words, the words shall prevail.
- 1.4 Each consultant is allowed to submit only one proposal independently. Any consultant who submits or participates in more than one quotation will be disqualified. If the Employer discovers or suspects collusion among consultants, any or all such quotations will be rejected,



and all participants involved in the collusion will be excluded from future consideration for the same work.

1.5 The quotation must be typed or written in indelible ink and signed by authorized signatories. Any changes must be initiated by the signatory.

مبسها للدازحمن لأحسيه

- 1.6 Once awarded, the work cannot be outsourced to another party.
- 1.7 Any Forms related to the RFQ shall be filled in and submitted with the quotation.
- Amendments Before the deadline for submission of quotations, the Employer may modify the 1.8 RFQ by issuing addenda. To give prospective suppliers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their quotations, the Employer shall extend, as necessary, the deadline for submission of quotations.
- 1.9 The deadline for submission of quotations may be extended at the Employer's discretion.
- 1.10 Quotations submitted after the deadline will be rejected.
- 1.11 Quotations must be submitted via email to the designated email address provided below.
- 1.12 If the email is not received to below email, the Employer will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature evaluation of quotations.
- 1.13 The successful consultant will be notified of the award by the Employer within the validity period of the quotation.
- 1.14 The committee will review each quotation and perform a detailed evaluation based on the evaluation criteria described in this document.
- In the event that the prices received exceed anticipated costs or do not reflect current market 1.15 conditions, MIFCO reserves the right to negotiate with the consultants.

### **20. AWARDING**

The consultant selected from the tender process upon confirmation by the relevant authorized person shall be notified via a Tender award letter.

### 21. SIGNING OF CONTRACT

The performance of the scope of services will begin once a legal contract is signed between MIFCO and the consultant

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex T. +(960) 302 3344



**Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company** Hilaalee Magu, Male', Republic of Maldives Registration No. C-173/93 | Post. 20389

### **22. QUERIES**

Any query regarding this TOR should be sent by e-mail to bid@mifco.mv at least 2 days before the date of submission of the bid.

كبسها للدازحمن لأرحب

### 23. DATE OF SUBMISSION OF BIDS

The deadline for submission of bids is 01<sup>st</sup> September 2024at 01:00 pm. Bids submitted after the deadline and incomplete bids will not be accepted. Bids should be submitted to contract@mifco.mv email.

### **MIFCO Head Office, Male'**

**T.** +(960) 332 3932 **F.** +(960) 332 3955 E. info@mifco.mv W. mifco.mv

**T.** +(960) 302 3399

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex **T.** +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village **T.** +(960) 302 3366



**Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company** 

Hilaalee Magu, Male', Republic of Maldives Registration No. C-173/93 | Post. 20389

# **APPENDIX 1: INFORMATION SHEET**

تبسما للدازحمن أرحيسهم

**MIFCO Head Office, Male'** 

**T.** +(960) 332 3932 **F.** +(960) 332 3955 E. info@mifco.mv W. mifco.mv

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex **T.** +(960) 302 3399

**T.** +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village **T.** +(960) 302 3366

### Jazeera 104,105 and 106

### 1. <u>Images</u>

Jazeera 104



### Jazeera 105



Jazeera 106





### 2. Current Location

Jazeera 104 at Felivaru Jazeera 105 at Felivaru Jazeera 106 at Felivaru

### 3. <u>Current Condition</u>

Jazeera 104 – Getting ready for operation / Machineries in good condition Jazeera 105 – Fish collection operation / Machineries in good condition Jazeera 106 – Fish collection operation / Machineries in good condition

### All the vessels had been Dry Docked in 2023

### 4. Vessel Type

Steel

### Vessel's Registry and ship particulars attached for your reference

							-		esense 	(5) (3) (3) (3) (3) (3) (3) (3) (3) (3) (3
		10	1 1			1 2			ēn.	دَّوْ / مِرْدَرِيَّة
		180	فرد برج	وسره	1.	521	mi			
		بذار پـخـيت الداري ي								
MALDIVE	S INDUSTRIAL FISH	IERIES COMPANY	TD / K . MALE	BO	AT					25
			2						104-200	بتريثر
			3					JAZ	EERA-104	Name
				دردد Inboard	1		مِتْرْمِ بْرْدُ مُدَرَّدُ No. of Engines	262 Meter	36.000	مرڈ و گر Length
			4	medare			زىكىردۇ كاتوتى	262	7.500	وتوبر
10-T		07/08/2024	ترویشتغ برشیر مربرد Date of Registered	1	DIESE	L	Type of Energy	Meter	1.000	Breadth
	Zone		کرهبربر			2,	وربر دردج م	Meter	3.700	ٹویٹر جائٹر Depth
		2332 53	Trade				Keel Laying Date		932,700	162 20
С	ژؤ پر Family	07/08/2024	فرٹر سر مگر سرکٹر Date Issued			3.2 2.	גנית ננשית וא ייקר			و توسط کے بلوچ
0005	00 00	10 1	بروشهم بزبرة ز				Build Date		241.000	کو کرسٹر کے مترکع Gross Tonnage
6999	<b>OB-03</b> [	IU-I	Registry Number		MP20	24/52	تري بترقية شر		STEEL	AF # 5 2 M
							Hull Number		/	Type of Hull
9950B			C-173/93	MV-11	ECF4E	5-001		1	-	_

A	1 A				γ.		. لارِلاحد		ere ere esente :	
s Y	ines.		ser	ور برم	لروسرا	32	تاس .		ئرم ن روم ن	لخلو / ميلايا
	MALDI	tes industrial fisi	بدر بديد تدرم ي	و الدوم بدار	BOAT					25
				2				.147	غي تر-105 EERA-105	زیر Nam
				3	تردد Inboard	1	مِحْرَجٍ مَرْدَةً مَعَرَهُمُ No. of Engines	iez Meter	39.300	رٹی ویٹر Lengt
				4		ESEL	222 2425	ie: Meter	7.500	رگڑ جربٹر Breadt
	10-T	تليش در بر Zone	13/02/2024	تروستينغ پرد بر گريرد Date of Registered د ترفندرتر	Di	10.000	Type of Energy وَبَرَبُرُ هَرُدُجٍ مُرْبِرِدُ	iez Meter	3.700	یٹرویٹر Dept
		زدي	<i><b><i>נ</i></b> נננ</i>	Trade قرق ہو گریورڈ			Keel Laying Date		992.360	ی جے ثر Cubic Mete
	С	Family		Date Issued		مريرو	مُوَّسرهُ سِرِوْسُر Build Date		257.950	چینے کرچے Gross Tonnag
	C97	49B-03	10-T	مرم شوع پر سرکرک کر Registry Number	IM	IP2024/	تر سرکر کار Hull Number		STEEL	Type of Hu
ſ	9749B			C-173/93	MV-11E	CF4E5-00		2	TA	W

						مومنعمر	195	second co	
		- 0						ê.A.	. ا مِرْدَرِيْ
		185	فرد بروم	روس	, 5:	2 MV			
MAL	روع / من المعرفة DIVES INDUSTRIAL FISH	ينار وستوث الازير و RIES COMPANY		BOAT	г				60
			2					غي ش-106	
			3				JAZ	EERA-106	N
			4	تړېږ Inboard	1	مىڭرىچىترۇ مەمۇر No. of Engines	چغ Meter	39.000	ر عر Le
	ورو دو رو		مع معادی از ا	DI	ESEL	وعقروة فتوثر	iez Meter	7.500	بر Bre
10-T	Zone	13/02/2024	Date of Registered			Type of Energy وَبَرَسَرُ هُرُدُج مُرْبُرُ	دِغَرُ Meter	3.700	د پر D
	زلاير	2222 23	دوهنریز Trade			Keel Laying Date	meter	1011.150	د ع شر
С	Family	13/02/2024	فرش مر گومرگر Date Issued		3.0.5	مُحَمَّرُهُ مَرَضَّرُ سَرِقُسُ Build Date			Cubic M
C97	48B-03	10-T	تربح سٹی کے بر تریش کر Registry Number			قر تروعد دو		263.000	Gross Tonr
			Registry Number	IM	P2024/	Hull Number	/	STEEL	Type of
9748B			C-173/93	MV-11E	CF4E5-00	D1	L	A	N

## Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company Limited

Block No.389 / Hilaalee Magu Male' Republic of Maldives



Phone: 3332393 , Fax: No: 3332395

Email: reception@mifco.mv

Date: 25th Dec,2023

# SHIP'S PARTICULARS

por .

Ship's Name	: Jazeera-104
Vessel Type	: Fishing Vessel ( Brine Freezing )
Nationality	: Maldives
Port of Registry	: Male'/Maldives
Registry Number	: 656-10T
Owner	: Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company Ltd
Builder	: ACME Dock Yard / Bangkok
IMO NO	: 8692225
MMSI No	: 455463000
Call Sign	: 8QMU
Class	: Maldives Government (MG)
Year of Built	: 2013
Length O.A	: 36.00 Mtrs
Length B.P	: 34.00 Mtrs
Breadth (MLD)	: 7.50 Mtrs
Depth (MLD)	: 3.70 Mtrs
Gross Tonnage	: 241.94 Tonnes
Net Tonnage	: 164.52 Tonnes
Main Engine	: Cummins Diesel Engine KTA19,373 KW
Max.Speed	: 10.0 knts
Fuel Capacity	: 80.00 KL
Fresh Water Capacity	: 10.00 MT
Draft	: 3.70 Mtrs

Last DOCKING DATE

: 18<sup>th</sup> Nov,2023

## port.

Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company Limited Block No.389 / Hilaalee Magu Male' Republic of Maldives



Phone: 3332393, Fax: No: 3332395

Email: reception@mifco.mv

Date: 26th Oct, 2023

## SHIP'S PARTICULARS

: Jazeera-105

Ship's Name Vessel Type Nationality Port of Registry Registry Number Owner Builder. IMO NO MMSI No Call Sign Class Year of Built Length 0.A Length B.P Breadth (MLD) Depth (MLD) Gross Tonnage Net Tonnage Main Engine Max. Speed Draft

: Fishing Vessel ( Brine Freezing ) : Maldives : Male'/Maldives : 654-10T : Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company Ltd : ACME Dock Yard / Bangkok : 8692275 : 455462000 : 80MT : Maldives Government (MG) : 2013 : 39.30 Mtrs : 36.25 Mtrs : 7.50 Mtrs : 3.70 Mtrs : 257.95 Tonnes : 175.41 Tonnes : Cummins Diesel Engine KTA19,373 KW : 10.0 knts : 3.90 Mtrs

### Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company Limited

Block No.389 / Hilaalee Magu Male' Republic of Maldives



Phone: 3332393, Fax: No: 3332395

Email: reception@mifco.mv

Date: 26th Oct, 2023

## SHIP'S PARTICULARS

Ship's Name : Jazeera 106 : Fishing Vessel ( Brine Freezing ) Vessel Type Nationality : Maldives Port of Registry : Male'/Maldives Registry Number : 655-10T Owner : Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company Ltd Builder : ACME Dock Yard / Bangkok IMO NO : 8692110 MMSI No : 455461000 Call Sign : 8QMS Class : Maldives Government (MG) Year of Built : 2015 Length 0.A : 39.00 Mtrs : 37.00 Mtrs Length B.P Breadth (MLD) : 7.50 Mtrs Depth (MLD) : 3.70 Mtrs Gross Tonnage : 263.00 Tonnes Net Tonnage : 179.00Tonnes Main Engine : Cummins Diesel Engine KTA19,373 KW Max. Speed : 10.0 knts Draft : 3.90 Mtrs



**Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company** Hilaalee Magu, Male', Republic of Maldives Registration No. C-173/93 | Post. 20389

# **APPENDIX 2: DETAILS OF PROPOSED TEAM**

تبسما للدازحمن أرحيسهم

**MIFCO Head Office, Male'** 

**T.** +(960) 332 3932 **F.** +(960) 332 3955 E. info@mifco.mv W. mifco.mv

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex **T.** +(960) 302 3399

**T.** +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village **T.** +(960) 302 3366

Addu Fisheries Complex **T.** +(960) 302 3388





### Maldives Industrial Fisheries Company

Hilaalee Magu, Male', Republic of Maldives Registration No. C-173/93 | Post. 20389

		Academic and	Work Experience
	Role (Specialty	Professional	(Certificates/Reference
Name	Area/Team	Qualification	Letter are required to be
	Leader/Team Member)	(Certificates are required to be	presented)
		presented)	

**MIFCO Head Office, Male'** 

**T.** +(960) 332 3932 **F.** +(960) 332 3955 E. info@mifco.mv W. mifco.mv

Felivaru Fisheries Complex Kooddoo Fisheries Complex **T.** +(960) 302 3399

**T.** +(960) 302 3344

Kandu Oiy Giri Fish Village **T.** +(960) 302 3366